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1. (A) Choose the correct option of the following :
1x5=5
frare RIWTR R ©F  Sewoh iR
Gfenedt
(;) A contract of indemnity is a

oo R @b
(a) Quasi contract

. ;:""‘, m W
(b) .\Contingent contract
"ot Aers §fS

Contd.



"'(c) Wagering contract - vr . lad

G [/ §E

(d) None of the above.
8~gq B8 WL P

(i) In a sale, there is an 'impliéﬁ condition on

the part of the seller that he
R cFae RororR «Bi Wﬁfi@ S UH
@ 38 |
‘(a) is in possession of ,thq goods
2P WIS TR e e

(b) will have the right to sell
ﬁﬁ Rl W ﬂﬁ' R AN

(c) has a right to sell 'tiié ' goods
APz RE sr wfyeR <4

(d) will possess the gobds. sowi
AP WA AR =

(iii) Who among the followmg can not be
inducted as member of ‘a co-operative
society ?

ﬁzﬂt@@ﬂmwwﬁ%«mﬁmﬁ
ToE s R ¢

(@) A co-operative officer -
aGw RER R
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(b) An illiterate woman
GRIF Fews BEe
(© A minor
GG\ AR

(d A Government Servant.

gEq 5Nt Rt

(iv) ‘The collateral transactions to an illegal
agreement are

| @R TR TR S T
(@) Void’
et |
(b) Voidable
S
(c) Illegal
[sau ol
(d) Unenforceable.
SRERGAIY |
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(v) Fraud exists when it is shown that false
representation has been made

ol cofonl AT CIfoR GBI T

- g& I A e
(a) knowingly
wfgfer
(b) without belief in- its truth
ASTOIR 8o R ALFICP
(©) not caring 'Whethei' it is true or false
e A SETY) owy R
(@ All of the above.

QoY TRCEIRN |

(B) State whether the following statements are

true or false : 1x5=5

At SREEE OF G oy Bl 3

@)

An agreement is not a wager if either

of the parties may win but can not loose .

or may loose but can not win.

Bt TG @l w2 TR R P B

4TI T W AT G ST W IR
3 ReE [ AN [ o1 [/ EARIE
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(ii) Where there is a right there is a remedy.
TS ol HHIR AT O Gl ARSI
ATF | :

(iii) A co-operative society may also
become a banker and use the word
‘bank’ in its name.

G TRE ANS @I [ AR W
‘R *weo! e Je 93 IRT «i=)

(iv) A minor can not be an agent.
qom AREE AR =™ @RIE)

(v) Trade marks, copyriglits, patent rights
are not considered as goods under the
Sale of Goods Act.

(BT T, TERITG, (6D ITB Wi oy
RP! iz STTS ey IR st 21 =z

Answer the following : (Answer to each question
should not exceed 30 words) 2x5=10

. Bey ol (A0 Te 0ol W feve
. o) _ |
(a) Who can accept an offer ?
(b) What is mistake of law ?
wizq TR O IS @I 2
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(c) What is the test of determining the existence

of an agency ?
2RAR o Ramel & A9 aRl e
R NRe '

(d) What are the consequences of breach of
conditions ?

_iﬂlséwﬁw&ﬁs?

(¢) State about the Resérve fund of a reglstered
co-operative society.
Afigs TRE AR AR TRm R
By 1)

Answer any four from the following within 200
words each as. directed : 5%4=20
Bt e FCRIE R e Giftera S 00 1T
foos Tey fidl 8

(a) Examine the legal position of a minqr as a.

beneficiary in a contract. .
<5t pRex RIS sl qEW  ARE
wfgRere g AIE 14|

(b) "The position of a finder of goods is exactly
that .of a bailee." What are the obligations
of a finder of goods. ?-

“corall 92N PR TR SR afeR Wl |
@R TE] APITE et 5 R ¢
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(¢) A owes B Rs. 10,000 but the debt is barred

by Indian Limitation Act. A gives a letter to
B agreeing to. pay him Rs. 5,000 on account
of the debt. Is it a valid agreement ? lee
your legal opinion.
A@ BT So,000 53 «iRtiiy 3R =1weat, g
SRS ARAN I o A RN W
wfoww (TR | AR BT 3 Bf51 ot @3 o]
IS ¢,000 BH ARG IR A= firg)
G301 9Bt 0 ICTRT W A 2 WSS Toivs
wife €

(d) What are the essential elements of a contract
of sale of goods ?

ﬂmﬁﬁmwwamﬁsﬁs?'

(e What are  the conditions that are to be
fulfilled for the purpose of registration of zi
society ?

A 4T TEF FCATH R AR @2
AGE T | ?

(f) Distingusih between a Contract of indemnity
and a Contract of guarantee.

W’Fﬁﬁ@wwﬁﬁam@ﬁw
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4.

"All contracts are agreements, but all agreements
are not contracts." Discuss the statement in the

light of essential elements of a valid contract.
10

WY R SSNITIF BAMITER, errs FAFRT
G 3 |

Or/ «iza

Impossibility of performance, is as a rule, not an

excuse for non-performance of a contract.”
Discuss. , 10
‘@R SRR TR SPTSRTS! pfes M
TR SgEe W EIRIE —SIEAGA 10

What is Contingent contract ? Discuss with
examples the rules relating to Contingent
contract. ‘ 2+8=10
A FAMeoiewr pRe [ 2 oAl AT RfeT TS
4T REiREPTR SAER Sl 1|

Or/ it

What are Quasi-contracts ? Enumerate the quasi '

contracts dealt with under the Indian Contract
Act. 4+6=10

APIERE R 2 oredin e TS Ap-pfE ot
ey TR Sy <t
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Who is an Unpaid seller ? Discuss briefly - the
rights of an unpaid seller. - 2+8=10
wefReifts Rorst @W ¢ SeiReaRs  Rorew

| SRR ATHCA EEGA T

Or/ wigxt

When does property in the goods pass from the
seller to the buyer in a contract of sale of goods ?

10
Rereor [l crotst ToeRs = ¢

Discuss in brief about the rights and liabilities
of members of a registered society. 10

QAT TRE ANV FAPTIEIR  GW WEY
uiF Wit R sioses S 34t )

Or/ =g
Stat'e the privileges that are enjoyed by a
. registered society. 10

HFTS S AR 9w cotsi T RevsfRsREE
Bord 34|

~ 4/4(Sem-5) RFB-1/G ©) 500



